
From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
Sent: 16/09/2025 6:34:13 PM
To: DA Submission Mailbox
Subject: Online Submission

16/09/2025

MS Carolyn Bradley
27 / 4 - 10 The Avenue AVE
COLLARROY NSW 2097
[REDACTED]

RE: PEX2025/0001 - 13 Wilga Street INGLESIDE NSW 2101

- what about the safety of residents in regards to bushfire if evacuation of Dendrobium and Caladenia required
- what about 1000 extra cars on single lane Powderworks trying to enter Mona Vale Rd or Garden St
- What about 1000 extra cars on Mona Vale Rd when the Wakehurst Parkway is closed again
- What capacity does Elanora PS for extra students
- What about the planned medium density being so out of character with the entire suburb
- What capacity does the Warriewood water processing plant have to deal with another 536 homes feeding it?